

WHISTLER

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING OF MUNICIPAL COUNCIL TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2015, STARTING AT 5:32 PM

In the Franz Wilhelmsen Theatre at Maurice Young Millennium Place 4335 Blackcomb Way, Whistler, BC V0N 1B4

PRESENT:

Mayor N. Wilhelm-Morden

Councillors: S. Anderson, J. Crompton, J. Ford, J. Grills, A. Janyk,

S. Maxwell

Chief Administrative Officer, M. Furey

General Manager of Infrastructure Services, J. Paul

General Manager of Corporate and Community Services, N. McPhail

General Manager of Resort Experience, J. Jansen

Director of Finance, K. Roggeman

Director of Planning, M. Kirkegaard

Acting Corporate Officer, L. Schimek

Manager of Communications, M. Comeau

Manager of Transportation and Waste Management, J. Hallisey

Manager of Environmental Stewardship, H. Beresford

Utilities Group Manager, M. Day

Senior Planner, J. Belobaba

Senior Planner, M. Laidlaw

Planning Analyst, K. Creery

Planning Technician, R. Licko

Transit Management Demand Coordinator, E. DalSanto

Council Coordinator, M. Kish

Recording Secretary, A. Winkle

Squamish-Lillooet Regional District:

Director of Utilities & Environmental Services, J. Netzel

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Councillor A. Janyk Seconded by Councillor S. Maxwell

That Council adopt of the Regular Council agenda of October 6, 2015.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Moved by Councillor J. Grills Seconded by Councillor J. Crompton

That Council adopt the Regular Council minutes of September 15, 2015.

CARRIED

PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER PERIOD

Joseph Farsang, 13-1380 Cloudburst Drive, Whistler:

J. Farsang asked Council who had read his letter.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden responded that he could assume that all of Council had read his letter.

J. Farsang asked if it is customary for the Chief Administrative Officer in Whistler to disregard the Mayor's instructions, and if he can finally expect a written response from the Resort Municipality of Whistler to his letter addressed to Mayor and Council dated August 31, 2012. He asked if he could expect a detailed response to every point in the present letter, dated September 21, 2015. He had received an email from the Mayor that she had instructed the CAO to respond to his letter from August of 2012.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden responded that Council can ask staff to respond to his letter. She commented that she is not certain what Council will do with the letter on this evening's meeting agenda, but they can receive correspondence and direct it to staff.

J. Farsang commented that two months later he sent another letter and the Mayor responded saying she had asked the CAO to respond to the letter and as of today he has not received anything.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden responded that if there hasn't been a response she will ask staff to respond to him.

J. Farsang asked if there is any reason the newly-elected Council had a tour of the sewage treatment plant, but was not shown the former Olympic Village and the future Bayly Park site.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden responded that some of the members of Council went on a tour of municipal facilities, including the sewage treatment plant and composter, but did not see all municipal facilities on that tour.

J. Farsang asked if Council can be expected to make informed and educated decisions without studying the files and physically touring the subject location (Cheakamus Crossing) during an average working day. He commented on files not open to public viewing, and whether members of Council have looked at documents regarding the site, including former garbage dump.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden responded that Council's usual practice is to receive staff reports on a particular issue, read reports, listen to staff, and talk amongst themselves and make a decision. On occasion, they may inspect a particular site, property, or facility, but that it is not necessary for every decision Council needs to make in the interest of getting business done.

J. Farsang asked if Council has contacted the appropriate authorities requesting the termination of the license of the quarry, and if yes, have they had any success yet.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden responded that she did not want to get into any discussion of negotiations that municipal staff may have had with the quarry operator or the asphalt plant owner and operator. Council is aware that the lease is coming up in 2017 and has asked staff to take certain steps, but is not prepared to discuss that any further in public.

J. Farsang asked if there has been contact with the ministry who issues the license and renewal of the license of the quarry.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden responded that she is not prepared to discuss negotiations they may be having or have had with the ministry, ministry officials, or the owner or operator of the gravel pit and quarry and asphalt plant.

J. Farsang quoted, "The only way it will be fixed: if you go public with it. Expose this blithe on this community through national and international news and media outlets. Take advantage of what social media has to offer" as it was suggested by one of the sitting Councillors. J. Farsang asked if the Mayor and Councillors agree with following this advice.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden referenced his letter and his request for a response in writing. She asked him to keep his questions to questions not yet asked in his letter, as, assuming that Council refers his letter to staff, there will be a response to his letter in writing.

- J. Farsang asked when the public can expect to hear why Bayly Park hasn't been opened yet.
- J. Jansen responded that Bayly Park was opened a number of years ago.
- J. Farsang asked for a record of an announcement that the park has opened to the public, as may areas are undeveloped or look like a dirt field.
- J. Jansen responded that there are some works posed for the balance of the lands, and that some areas will be left undeveloped, the parks plan does not encompass the complete site area at this time.
- J. Farsang asked if the public can expect the Mayor and Council to request an independent investigation into this site under the BC *Public Inquiry Act*. Mayor Wilhelm-Morden responded that this question was in the letter, and Council will figure out later tonight how they will choose to respond to the letter and the questions he has posed in it.

PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS

Fire Prevention Week

A presentation was given by Geoff Playfair, Fire Chief, regarding Fire Prevention Week.

Mature Action
Committee
SLRD Solid Waste and
Resource Management
Plan

A presentation was given by Sue Lawther, Chair of the Mature Action Committee, regarding an update on the Mature Action Committee.

A presentation was given by James Hallisey, Manager of Transportation and Waste Management for the Resort Municipality of Whistler, and Janis Netzel, Director of Utilities & Environmental Services for the Squamish-Lillooet Regional District (SLRD), regarding the SLRD Solid Waste and Resource Management Plan.

MAYOR'S REPORT

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that she will be leading a fact-finding mission to Colorado from October 12 to 16. This is something that Council has discussed doing for several years. The last time Council went to Colorado as a group was the late 1990's. Council will be accompanied by several staff and partner representatives. It is critical for Whistler to stay competitive, and the mission is an opportunity to learn from other resort communities and share best practices as part of a collaborative, two-way dialogue. The group will meet with council members and other key representatives in Aspen, Snowmass, Breckenridge, Vail, and Beaver Creek. Key areas of focus will include areas of success in these regions such as the Vail airport and other regional transportation initiatives, arts and culture programs and facilities in Aspen, sustainability practices and marketing in Breckenridge, and so on. Following the mission, findings will be compiled and made public. This trip aligns with recommendations of Whistler's Economic Partnership Initiative final report and will contribute to benchmarking and planning so that Whistler continues to remain competitive. Findings and recommendations will be incorporated into the upcoming 2016 Corporate Planning and budget process. Earlier today, Council received their itineraries and background reading.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that Council toured the Audain Art Museum today, to get an idea of the size and scale of it before touring the Aspin Art Museum. She thanked Councillor J. Grills and Suzanne Greening for setting up the tour.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that two weeks ago, she attended the 2015 UBCM Annual Convention in Vancouver along with the rest of Council and some senior staff.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that during the convention, the Resort Municipality of Whistler (RMOW) brought forward an emergency resolution passed by Whistler Council, along with the Councils of Pemberton, Squamish, and the Squamish-Lillooet Regional District, urging the Government of Canada to act immediately to accelerate the process and to significantly increase federal commitments to receive Syrian refugees in Canada matching or exceeding historic levels. It was passed by delegates at the convention on September 25 and Mayor Wilhelm-Morden commented on the support from

neighbours and UBCM delegates for this emergency resolution. She commented that UBCM has never passed a resolution before commenting on the federal government's humanitarian efforts or the resettlement of refugees. She reported that she has since sent this UBCM resolution to the Government of Canada for acknowledgement and action. She expressed hope that all levels of government can work together to provide additional levels of resettlement for those impacted by the violence in Syria.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that staff members are engaged in the issue. One attended a multi-hour meeting in Squamish on Saturday to learn about efforts that are being organized there. She and the Mayor also attended a workshop by telephone and web on the BC Refugee Readiness Fund, a \$1,000,000 one-time funding program by the BC government. A report will be prepared by staff and will come to Council in the coming weeks for further steps for Whistler to take.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported on meetings with other members of Council and several provincial Ministers. Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that a flat sheet highlighting the RMOW's position on the proposed Garibaldi at Squamish development was provided to all of the Ministers they met. Discussions were held regarding the need to move forward with updating Whistler's Official Community Plan and to continue to work with the First Nations with the Minister of Community, Sport and Cultural Development Peter Fassbender. In discussions with Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure Todd Stone, he agreed to have the Ministry contribute funding toward a Sea to Sky corridor traffic study led by the RMOW, and to have Ministry staff participate in Whistler's Transportation Advisory Group. She commented their concerns about challenges and risks presented by the proposed Garibaldi at Squamish development proposal were heard by the Minister of the Environment Mary Polak. She reported that in the meeting with senior staff from the Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resources, they expressed concerns about the proposed Garibaldi at Squamish development and indicated their support for Whistler Blackcomb's Master Development Agreement.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that they met with Minister of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training Shirley Bond and discussed RMI funding renewal and changes to the MRDT program. They thanked the minister for spearheading the RMI renewal this past year. We had a meeting of the Resort Community Collaborative and agreed to form a working group of six members to continue to build the case for an extension of the RMI funding in 2018 by the Province. The municipality will be one of the key members of this committee.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that the fourth International Day of the Girl takes place this Sunday, October 11. International Day of the Girl was adopted by the United Nations to recognize girls' rights around the world. Each year monuments are lit up in pink, including the Empire State Building, the Great Pyramids and the London Eye, and in Canada, Science World, Niagara Falls and CN Tower. She reported that Whistler is participating this year by lighting the Olympic Rings at Whistler Olympic Plaza in pink. She invited the community to take time this Sunday to celebrate girls' rights and

the need to help create a brighter future for girls around the world.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that Whistler had an exceptionally busy summer. Tourism Whistler research recently confirmed that August was the best month ever for rooms nights sold. August followed record breaking July and June as well. The summer also saw positive trends in increased destination visitors and revenue available per room. These positive results are likely due to great weather, events, marketing and Whistler's reputation. She extended congratulations to the business community, partner organizations and municipal departments for delivering such an outstanding summer experience. Mayor Wilhelm-Morden quoted from a municipal brochure from the late 70s, here is a quote from it:

"The Resort Municipality of Whistler has embarked on an exciting program to develop Whistler Village into a major year-round resort. While Whistler is now highly regarded as a winter resort, these new developments will make the new Whistler complex the finest alpine resort in the Northwest and will rank it amongst the world's best."

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden commented that seeing the results from this summer, and what has continued to build in the winter, that this vision has been made a reality.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that the Whistler Public Library made it on Canadian Geographic's 10 most beautiful Canadian libraries list. Other city libraries on the list include Ottawa, Vancouver, Edmonton, and Halifax placing it in very esteemed company. Our library is one of the busiest libraries in the province with almost 250,000 visitors each year. It was built to blend into its natural surroundings, and has many green and gold features that make it unique. Gold is the level the Whistler Public Library earned through LEED certification. Mayor Wilhelm-Morden congratulated the library team and the Resort Experience team for the planning, building and operation of the space, and for the community and visitors for embracing it.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that readers of SKI Magazine have once again confirmed what locals have long known, Whistler Blackcomb is the best. For a second year in a row, and the third time in the past four years, Whistler has topped the polls in the magazine's annual reader survey. The online survey saw 41,000 resort rankings submitted by SKI Magazine readers and ranks the top 50 North American ski resorts in a variety of categories valued by ski and snowboard enthusiasts. In addition to being voted No. 1 in overall ski resort ranking, Whistler Blackcomb received top marks in the terrain variety, off-hill activity and après categories, solidifying the resort truly has something to offer everyone. She extended congratulations to Whistler Blackcomb, partners, the entire business community and municipal departments for the delivery of top ranking resort-wide experiences.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that Whistler's 40th anniversary celebrations continue with a special exhibit by the Whistler Arts Council at The Gallery at Millennium Place until October 12, entitled "40 Years, 40 Stories – Telling the Story of Whistler." The exhibit sees 40 local artists share their stories and

memories through the written word, paintings, sculpture, fibre arts, architectural drawings and photography. Admission is free.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that last week the Amazing Race Canada television show broadcast its final leg in Whistler. The show featured everything from Whistler Olympic Plaza and the Squamish Lil'wat Cultural Centre to riding to the gondola up Whistler Mountain to skiing off the summer freestyle jumps. As always, Whistler showcased beautifully to a TV audience of three million Canadian viewers why this community is a special place. The show was filmed earlier this summer and involved collaboration between Tourism Whistler, Whistler Blackcomb the RMOW and other organizations featured. This type of coverage is a unique way to continue to build Whistler awareness in key markets, and she congratulated all involved.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that the third annual Whistler Village Beer Festival in September saw around 3,000 people attending the Saturday Main Event and 1,200 attending the Sunday Main Event despite the rainy weather. Every year the festival continues to substantially grow from its first year in 2013. This year, the event was very busy and more than 75 breweries attended - many of them from British Columbia and the Pacific Northwest.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that the all-female mud race Mudderella made its debut in Whistler last Saturday with approximately 9,500 participants tackling 12 obstacles while running up and down the lower slopes of Blackcomb Mountain. The municipality invests in events such as Mudderella and other sport and cultural tourism initiatives through the Festival, Events and Animation (FE&A) program. She commented that by all accounts, Mudderella is a great addition to our event roster and helps deliver on our promise that there is always something happening in Whistler.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that the RMOW and CN Rail have worked together on significant pedestrian and cyclist safety upgrades to the Function Junction rail crossing. The upgrades include a wider crossing and concrete panels on either side of the tracks to minimize gaps between the crossing surface and the rails. These upgrades will be installed between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, October 14. Traffic will alternate in a single-lane over the crossing on a temporary gravel bypass during the upgrade installation.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden reported that in recognition of Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Day on October 15, the Resort Municipality of Whistler will be changing the lights on the Fitzsimmons Creek bridge to pink and blue to show support for affected families in Whistler.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden welcomed Misashi Kai, a grade ten student from Whistler's Sister City in Kariuzawa, Japan. He is the first student from our sister city to spend an entire school year in Whistler, and will be attending Whistler Secondary School.

Councillor A. Janyk thanked staff for the beautiful appearance of the municipality recently.

Councillor J. Grills commented on the focus of tourism from the provincial government at UBCM, including recognition from the premier in her closing remarks. He commented that the coordinated message coming from the mayors from the Sea-to-Sky corridor and chair from the SLRD.

Mayor Wilhelm-Morden commented on the number of times Council was asked about Whistler's affordable housing program. She suggested they approach UBCM to have Marla Zucht, Whistler Housing Authority (WHA), to present at one of the morning seminars next year or be part of a larger panel in response to the interest. Councillor J. Crompton commented that the Lower Mainland Local Government Association executive meetings were held in Whistler, and will be meeting here again here in May, and that it may be a good opportunity for the WHA to present there as well.

Councillor S. Maxwell commented on emails received from members of the community regarding the Environmental Bill of Rights, and reported that the resolution was passed at UBCM.

INFORMATION REPORTS

Second Quarter Financial Report Report No. 15-111 File No. 4527 Moved by Councillor J. Grills Seconded by Councillor A. Janyk

That Council receive Information Report No. 15-111 Quarterly Financial Report for the six months ended June 30, 2015.

CARRIED

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

DP 1430 – 4321 Village Gate Boulevard – Blue Shore Canopy Report No. 15-112 File No. DP 1430 Moved by Councillor S. Maxwell Seconded by Councillor J. Grills

That Council approve the issuance of Development Permit DP 1430 for the Blue Shore Credit Union development to add two small weather protection canopies over existing condensing units located within the municipal road right of way, as per the architectural plans no. ASK 1-3 prepared by Atalier Pacific Architecture Inc., dated September 15, 2015, attached as Appendix B to Council Report No. 15-112, subject to the resolution of the following items to the satisfaction of the General Manager of Resort Experience:

- Resolution of canopy colours to match the existing building colour scheme:
- 2. Adherence to the Whistler Village Construction Management Strategy; and,
- 3. Amendment of registered easement agreement BB1769869 to allow for the construction of the canopies on municipal property; and further.

That Council authorize the Mayor and Corporate Officer to execute the referenced encroachment agreement.

DVP 1111 - 3318
Panorama Ridge –
Variances to Building
Setbacks, Building
Height, Parking
Setbacks, and Parking
Stall Length
Report No. 15-113
File No. DVP 1111

Moved by Councillor J. Ford Seconded by Councillor A. Janyk

That Council approve the issuance of Development Variance Permit DVP 1111 to remove the existing encroaching covered stairway from the road right of way, ratify the existing parking, and utilize the existing concrete retaining structure for a new carport and entry stairway located at 3318 Panorama Ridge by varying "Zoning and Parking Bylaw 303, 1983" as noted below:

- 1. Vary the front setback for an entry stairway and associated entry stairway roof support columns from 7.6 m to 1.05 m;
- 2. Vary the front setback for an entry stairway roof overhang from 6.1 m to 0.25 m;
- 3. Vary the Northeast side setback for an entry stairway from 3.0 m to 1.2 m;
- 4. Vary the Northeast side setback for an entry stairway roof overhang from 2.0 m to 0.8 m;
- 5. Vary the front setback for carport support columns from 2.0 m to 1.0 m;
- 6. Vary the front setback for a carport roof overhang from 1.0 m to 0.5 m:
- 7. Vary the maximum allowable carport height from 3.5 m to 4.0 m;
- 8. Vary the length for a covered parking stall from 5.5 m to 5.3 m;
- 9. Vary the front setback for surface parking from 1.5 m to 0.0 m;
- 10. Vary the front setback for upper floor balcony support columns from 7.6 m to 5.3 m;
- 11. Vary the front setback for the upper floor balcony overhang from 6.1 m to 5.0 m,

All as shown on Architectural Plans 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 prepared by Kat Sullivan Design and dated 26/7/15 and attached to Administrative Report No. 15-113 as Appendix B.

CARRIED

DVP 1107 – 8617 Lauren Woolstencroft Way – Building Setback Variances Report No. 15-114 File No. DVP 1107 Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That Council approve the issuance of Development Variance Permit DVP1107 for the proposed development located at 8617 Lauren Woolstencroft Way to vary the setbacks as follows for a proposed detached dwelling:

- a) Vary the rear setback from 6 metres to 3 metres,
- b) Vary the rear roof overhang setback from 5 metres to 2.54 metres.

as shown on the plans prepared by Murdoch and Company Architecture and Planning Ltd, dated August 20, 2015, attached as Appendix B to Administrative Report No. 15-114.

Zoning Regulations for Shipping Containers Report No. 15-115 File No. RZ1107 Moved by Councillor A. Janyk Seconded by Councillor J. Grills

That Council consider giving first and second readings to Zoning Amendment Bylaw (Shipping Containers) No. 2093, 2015; and further,

That Council authorize the Corporate Officer to schedule a public hearing regarding Zoning Amendment Bylaw (Shipping Containers) No. 2093, 2015 and to advertise for same in the local newspapers; and further,

That Council direct staff to undertake a proactive enforcement and notification approach for properties with containers that are not in compliance with RMOW bylaws.

Opposed: Councillor J. Ford

CARRIED

Transportation Advisory Group (TAG) Updated Terms of Reference Report No. 15-116 File No. 546 Moved by Councillor J. Ford Seconded by Councillor J. Crompton

That Council adopt the updated Transportation Advisory Group (TAG) Terms of Reference dated October 6, 2015 attached to Administrative Report No. 15-116 as Appendix C, with the following amendments:

- 1. Change the composition of the members to include the Mayor and two councillors.
- 2. In section 3.1(b) regarding "Responsibilities," remove the words "have the added benefit of";
- 3. In section 4(f) regarding "Guiding Principles," add the words "and reduce GHGs." to the end of the phrase;
- 4. In section 3.1(c) regarding "Responsibilities," following the words "Monitor, discuss and assess transportation operational issues with a focus on reducing peak time traffic congestion" add a comma before the words "reducing greenhouse gas emissions and moving towards Whistler's environmental targets."

That Council direct staff to advertise for applications for the three Citizen-at-Large positions on the TAG to be appointed by Council at the November 3, 2015 Closed meeting of Council;

That Council direct staff to contact the Whistler Chamber of Commerce, Tourism Whistler, Whistler Blackcomb, the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure and BC Transit to forward the names of their appointees to the Whistler Transportation Advisory Group by November 2, 2015; and further,

That Council direct the General Manager of Infrastructure Services to organize an inaugural meeting for TAG as soon as can be reasonably arranged.

Whistler Bear Working Group - Proposed Select Committee of Council

Report No. 15-117 File No. 8396 Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor S. Anderson

That Council approve the Whistler Bear Working Group as a Select Committee of Council; and further,

That the committee be named the Whistler Bear Advisory Committee.

CARRIED

Comprehensive Water Conservation and Supply Plan Update Report No. 15-118 File No. 220 Moved by Councillor J. Ford Seconded by Councillor A. Janyk

That Council endorse the ongoing water conservation and supply plan described in Administrative Report No. 15-118.

CARRIED

Permissive Exemption Report No. 15-119 File No. Bylaw 2094 Moved by Councillor A. Janyk Seconded by Councillor J. Grills

That Council consider giving first three readings to Taxation Exemption for Not-For-Profit Organizations Amendment Bylaw No. 2094, 2015.

CARRIED

MINUTES OF COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS

May Long Weekend Committee Moved by Councillor J. Grills Seconded by Councillor A. Janyk

That minutes of the May Long Weekend Committee meeting of August 12,

2015.

CARRIED

BYLAWS FOR FIRST AND SECOND READINGS

Zoning Amendment Bylaw (Shipping Containers) No. 2093, 2015

File No. RZ1107

Moved by Councillor A. Janyk Seconded by Councillor J. Grills

That Zoning Amendment Bylaw (Shipping Containers) No. 2093, 2015 receive first and second readings.

Opposed: Councillor J. Ford

CARRIED

BYLAWS FOR FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD READINGS

Taxation Exemption for Not-For-Profit Organizations Amendment Bylaw No. 2094, 2015 Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That Taxation Exemption for Not-For-Profit Organizations Amendment Bylaw No. 2094, 2015 receive first, second, and third readings.

BYLAWS FOR ADOPTION

Parking and Traffic Amendment (Speed Limit) Bylaw No. 2095,

2015

File No. 512.12

Moved by Councillor J. Ford Seconded by Councillor J. Crompton

That Parking and Traffic Amendment (Speed Limit) Bylaw No. 2095, 2015 be adopted.

CARRIED

OTHER BUSINESS

There were no items of Other Business.

CORRESPONDENCE

Spruce Grove Park

Use

File No. 8774

Moved by Councillor S. Maxwell Seconded by Councillor A. Janyk

That correspondence from Greg McDonnell, dated September 20, 2015, regarding concerns with the noise and alcohol from the baseball league at

Spruce Grove Park be received and referred to staff.

CARRIED

Bayly Park

File No. 8241.01, 714

Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That correspondence from Joseph Farsang, dated September 21, 2015, regarding Bayly Park and the guarry and asphalt plant in Cheakamus

Crossing be received and referred to staff.

CARRIED

Illegally Zoned Short Term Rental Accommodations File No. 3009

Moved by Councillor A. Janyk Seconded by Councillor S. Maxwell

That correspondence from Keenan Moses, dated September 22, 2015, regarding illegally zoned short term rental accommodations be received and

refer to staff.

CARRIED

Cement Association of Canada

File No. 3009

Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That correspondence from Michael McSweeny, President and CEO of the Cement Association of Canada, dated September 30, 2015, requesting a

meeting with Council and staff be received and referred to staff.

Waste Reduction Week File No. 3009.1

Moved by Councillor S. Maxwell Seconded by Councillor S. Anderson

That correspondence from Jessie Christophersen, Information Services Assistant for the Recycling Council of British Columbia, dated September 14, 2015, requesting the proclamation of October 19th-25th, 2015 as National Waste Reduction Week be received and Waste Reduction Week be proclaimed.

CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Councillor J. Crompton

That Council adjourn the October 6, 2015 Council meeting at 8:21 p.m.

Mayor N. Wilhelm-Morden	Acting Corporate Officer:
	L. Schimek